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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT yRL

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

| SAN JOSE DIVISION F' ]
| THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA ay / éU

vs. o 14 *5 oy
_JOSE ALBERTO CENTURION-CR®%ca20p, ~
INDICTMENT W asum

~ Count One: 18 U.S.C. § 2252(a)(4)(B) - Possession of Child Pornography

Count Two: 18 U.S.C. § 2252(a)(2) and (b)(1) - Distribution of Child Pornography
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MDA HAAG (CABN 132612) | F “ e d

United States Attorney
JAN 23 7013
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NORTHERN DIETRICS ¢

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

UNITED STA;.TES OF AMERICA, OR &3 O O 04 6

Plaintiff, mgLAeEims 18 U.S.C. § 2252(a)(4
ossession of Child Pomg ( )S ®)
v Chiid Pomopia) T sc‘E%‘?z“?é’?)‘}ﬁ)
orno a

JOSE ALBERTO CENTURION CRUZ, and (a)(3) - %

SAN JOSE VENUE

Defendant.
INDICTMENT

The Grand Jury charges:

COUNT ONE: (18 U.S.C. § 2252(a)(4)(B) — Possession of Child Pornography)
From on or aboutm, 2012, through and including August 1‘ 2012, in the Northern
| District of California, the defendant, |
JOSE ALBERTO CENTURION CRUZ,
did knowingly and intentionally possess visual depictions that had been mailed, shipped, and
transported in and affecting interstate and foreign commerce, and which contain materials which
had so been mailed and shipped and transported by any means, including by computer, the

producing of which visual depictions involved the use of one and more minors engaging in
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sexually explicit conduct and such depiction was of such conduct;
All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2252(a)(4)(B).
COUNT TWOQ: (18 U.S.C. § 2252(a)(2) and (b)(1)-Distribution of Child Pomography)
From on or about k'S, 2012, through and including August 1 2012, in the Northern
District of California, the defendant,
‘ JOSE ALBERTO CENTURION CRUZ,
knowingly received and distributed visual depictions that had been mailed, shipped and
transported in or affecting interstate or foreign commerce, and which was produced using
materials which have been mailed, shipped, and transported in interstate and foreign commerce,
by any means including by computer, the production of which involved the use of a minor
engaging in sexually explicit conduct and which visual depiction was of such conduct;
All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 2252(a)(2) and (b)(1).
FOREEITURE ALLEGATIONS: (18 U.S.C. §§ 2253(a)(1) and (a)(3) — Criminal Forfeiture)
Upon conviction of the offenses alleged above, the defendant,
JOSE ALBERTO CENTURION CRUZ,
shall forfeit to the United States, pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Sections 2253(a)(1)
and (a)(3), all visual depictions described in Title 18, United States Code, Section 2252, and all
property, real or personal, used or intended to be used to commit or promote the commission of
the offenses of conviction, including but not limited to the following items:
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HP Compaq NC 6400 laptop, serial number CND7160W89;
Info Safe, SATA Drive Enclosure Part # SAT2510U2
Seagate Sata 160 GB external hard-drive, serial # SVG03085;
PaloAlto Networks Thumb-Drive;

SanDisk Cruzer 2g Micro Thumb-Drive.
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.DEFENDANT INFORMATION RELATIVE TO A CRIMINAL ACTION - IN U.S. DISTRICT COURT |

av: J comprant [ INFORMATION INDICTMENT
O superseDpING

______ Name of District Court, and/or Judge/Maglstrate Losetion

this person/precaeding Is transarred from another district

OFFENSE CHARGED THERN DIﬂCT OF CALIFORNIA
18 USC 2252(a}{4}B) - Possession of Child Pomography; [] Pety DIVISION
18 USC 2252{a}{21) - Distribution of Child Pornography;
18 USC 2253 - Criminal Forfolture [J Minor - DEFENMJ‘K 0 WSy—7m3
D Miado-
meanor P JOSE ALRERTRGENTARBNGUZ | D
Felony S er Ol oy
PENALTY: SEEATTACHMENT DM?W%?R - |
< , .
CR12 00046
perenpant — RIRL
PROCEEDING ISHNOTO:?:::USTODY , i \
restod, toom .
Namo of Complaintant Agency, or Persan (& T, Ifany) 1) (] fnot detained give dais sy pior - g o
Brian Ginn, HS| summons was served on above charges ‘
0 person g awaiting trial in another Federal or State Court, 2) [ Is a Fugitive
give namae of court

3) {7 !s on Ball or Release from (show District)

a per (circle.one) FRCrp 20, 21, or 40. Show District ]
: I8 IN CUSTODY
4) [X] On this charge
thls 1s a reprogecution of
charges previously dismissed 5) [] On ancthar conviction
O which were dismissed on mation SHOW - (] Federal [ State
of DOCKET NO.
AN . 6) [] Awatting trial on other charges
[0 us.amorNey  [] oEreNse If answer to (6) is “Yes®, show name of institution
this prosecution relates to a -
(] pending case involving this same Has detainer [X) Yes } glx?ata
. CASE NO.
prior proceedings or appearance(s) DATE OF ’ Month/Day/Year
before U.S. Magistrate regarding this 12-70951 HAL ARREST
defendant were recorded under Or... If Amresting Agency & Warrant ware not
Namse and Office of Person DATE TRANSFERRED MontivDay/Year
Furnishing Information on this form MELINDA HAAG TO U.8. CUSTODY

(X U.S. Attorney [ Other U.S. Agency

Name of Assistant U.S.

Attomey (if asslgned) SAUSA Ann Marie Ursini

[C] This report amends AO 257 previously submitted

PROCESS:
[] SUMMONS [X] NO PROCESS* [[] WARRANT

If Summons, complete following:
[ Amaignment [T] Initial Appearance

Defendant Address:

Comments:

~ ADDITIONAL INFORMATION OR COMMENTS

Bail Amount:

* Whero dofendant previcusly spprehended on complaint, no now summens or
warmant needed, since Maglsirate has scheduled amaignment

Date/Time: Before Judge:
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COUNT ONE:

COUNT TWO:

FORFEITURE:

ATTACHMENT TO PENALTY SHEET
U.S. v. JOSE ALBERTO CENTURION-CRUZ

18 U.S.C. § 2252(a)(4)(B)(I) & (ii): Possession of Child Pornography

10 years maximum imprisonment
$250,000 fine

3 years supervised release

$100 mandatory special assessment
Registration as a sex offender

18 U.S.C. § 2252(a)(2): Distribution of Child Pornography

S years minimum imprisonment

20 years maximum imprisonment
$250,000 fine

3 years supervised release

$100 mandatory special assessment

‘Registration as a sex offender

18 U.S.C. § 2253(s)(1) and (a)(3)



